
Martin, Carrie 
 
From:   Lauren Chee-Hing [mailto:lchee-hing@airdberlis.com]  

Sent:   Monday, August 17, 2015 11:00 AM 

To:   Martin, Carrie 

Subject:  Seasons Foodmart Application for Exemption from the Retail Business Holidays Act - Request to 
be added to deputant list 

 
Ms. Martin,  
 
I was given your contact information from Ms. Anitra Bassant-Sisavang in the Region’s legal services 
department. I am solicitor to Seasons Foodmart (the “Applicant”) who has applied for an exemption from the 
Retail Business Holidays Act (the “Application”).  
 
I have been informed by Ms. Bassant-Sisavang that the Application will be considered by Regional Council on 
Thursday September 10, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. I am writing to request to be added to the deputant list for the 
Council Meeting as the Applicant’s solicitor.  
 
Can you kindly confirm that I will be added to the deputant list and provide me with any additional details?  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Lauren Chee-Hing 
 
 
 

Lauren Chee-Hing    
 
T  416.865.7786 
F  416.863.1515  
E  lchee-hing@airdberlis.com  
 
Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street  
Suite 1800 • Box 754  
Toronto ON • M5J 2T9 • Canada  
www.airdberlis.com 
 

 

 
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended only for the individual 
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please 
notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from 
your system.  Aird & Berlis LLP may monitor, retain and/or review email.  Email transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive 
late or incomplete, or contain viruses.  Neither Aird & Berlis LLP nor the sender, therefore, accepts liability for 
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transmission.  

Any advice contained in this communication, including any attachments, which may be interpreted as US tax 
advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)  avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code; or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or matter addressed in this communication.  

Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
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